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30 January 2023 
 
 
 
Dear Samuel 
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me to provide an update on the proposed 
new hospital in west Wales. 
 

Hywel Dda University Health Board submitted a programme business case linked to ‘A 
Healthier Mid and West Wales’ last year.  The Health Board are now working with my 
officials to progress a business case that sets out the Strategic context, with a clear case for 
change along with outline high level benefits of the proposed new hospital in West Wales as 
the next stage in this business case process.  
 
I hope you find this response helpful.  
 
Yours sincerely  
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